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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.:  1220-040-2020-034 

TITLE:  STREET SIGN REFLECTIVE SHEETING 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  May 8, 2020 

CLOSING DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE MAY 14, 2020. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to RFQ No. 1220-040-2020-034 is hereby issued by the 
City.  This addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and 
coordinated with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by 
Contractors for the above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No 
consideration will be allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar 
with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Under Schedule A-1 – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS all references are made to technically 

recognized specifications such as ASTM D4956-01 and CGSB 62 GP 11M.  Under Schedule 
B you refer a specific manufacturer’s product.  Are you requesting pricing on these 
specific products or products from any manufacturer that meet the ASTM specifications 
identified?  

A1. Please remove all reference to CGSB 62 GP 11M.  The products in this RFQ will need to 
meet the general requirements and the retroreflective requirements for type IX in D4956 – 
19 - Standard Specification for Retroreflective Sheeting for Traffic Control. 

Q2. Refer to the Microsoft Excel pricing spreadsheet, “Schedule B – Quotation_2020-034 – CoS 
2020 Street Sign Reflective Sheeting”, there are a few items that I have listed below which 
are obsolete, and the sign shop is no longer using. For these items should we just put no 
quote in the pricing column, or do they need to be noted in some other way? 

A2. See A2. (a) through (g) below.  

Q2 (a): Item 13 – discontinued? 

A2 (a): No quote needed. 
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Q2 (b): Item 40 – this product has been updated to IJ35C-20? 

A2 (b): Please provide pricing for the new product.  

Q2 (c): Item 41, 42 – discontinued? 

A2 (c): No quote needed. 

Q2 (d): There is no time period specified in the contract, the previous one was a 1-year with four, 
1-year options as I recall? 

A2 (d): Correct. Contract Term should be 1-year with option for four one-year renewal periods. 

Q2 (e): Are there expected quantities for each line item?  

A2 (e): Not at this time, it varies every year.  

Q2 (f): Item 48 – “various sizes” should we just provide a price by the square foot?  

A2 (f): Yes. 

Q2 (g): Line 27 – description reads 4083, should be 4084 I presume based on the other information 
listed? 

A2 (g): Correct. 

 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


